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No. Project Name Type of PPP
One. Infrastructure and construction sector projects
1 Center for Transportation and logistics in Design Build Own Available for
western part of Ulaanbaatar city Operate investment
2 Center for Transportation and logistics in Design Build Own Available for
eastern part of Ulaanbaatar city Operate investment
3 Renovation of soum center infrastructure Build Own Operate  Available for
investment
4 Dormitory for 500 students of the Defense  Design Build Lease  Available for
University of Mongolia Transfer investment
5 Establishment of the Mining and metal Renovate Build Op-  Signed
processing complex erate Transfer, Build
Transfer
6 Human Development center Build Operate Signed
Transfer
7 Ulaanbaatar city Conference and conven-  Build Own Operate  Available for
tion center investment
7* Rashaant petrolium oil tank Build Own Operate  Available for
investment
Two. Road projects
8 Tosontsengel-Uliastai 114km paved road  Build Transfer Under negoti-
ation
9  Bayankhongor-Altai 256.1km paved road Build Transfer Under negoti-
and bridge ation
10 Altai-Darvi 263 km paved road Build Transfer Under negoti-
ation
11 Tosontsengel crossroad-Numrug-Songino  Build Transfer Under negoti-
167 km paved road ation
12 Songino soum-Khyargas lake east Build Transfer Under negoti-
rim135.5 km paved road ation
13 Dashinchilen-Orkhon bridge and Build Transfer Under negoti-
Murun-Tarialan 232km paved road ation
14 Dalanzadgad-Tsogttsetsii /Tavantolgoi/ Build Transfer Available for
94 .8km paved road investment
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15 | Khujirt-Tuvkhun temple-Ulaantsutgalan Build Transfer Available for
90.1 k m paved road investment
16 | Dashinchilen-Ugiinnuur- Khushuu Tsaid- | Build Transfer Available for
am 30 Kk m paved road investment
17 | Renovation of "Onon" bridge in Binder Build Transfer Available for
soum of Khentii aimag investment
18 | Mandal soum-Zuun Kharaa 15.8 k m Build Transfer Available for
paved road investment
19 | Choir-Bur Undur 50 k m paved road Build Transfer Available for
investment
20 | Tavantolgoi-Khanbogd-Khangi paved Build Operate Available for
road Transfer investment
21 | Nariinsukhait=Shiveekhuren road Build Operate Signed
Transfer
22 | Bayanzurkh toll station-Nalaikh-Choir Build Transfer Available for
intercon- nection road investment
23 | Highway connecting Ulaanbaatar City with | Build Transfer Available for
the new Airport investment
24 | Altanbulag-Ulaanbaatar-Zamyn Uud Build Operate Signed
Highway Transfer
Three. Pipeline transport projects
25 | Baganuur-Ulaanbaatar coal transporta— Build Own Operate | Available for
tion pipeline investment
26 | Tavantolgoi-Gashuunsukhait coal trans— Build Own Operate | Available for
portation pipeline investment
Four. Airport projects
27 | Nalaikh Civilian and Special purpose Renovate/Equip Available for
airport Lease Operate investment
Transfer
28 | Renovation and Retrofitting of Dalanza- Design Build Oper- | Available for
dgad airport into International airport ate Transfer investment
Five. Power generation projects
29 | 700 MW Baganuur Power plant Build Operate Under nego-
Transfer tiation
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30 270 MW Shivee-Ovoo power plant Build Own Operate  Available for
Transfer investment
31 Nariinsukhait-Shiveekhuren 110kW Build Transfer Available for
electric power transmission line and investment
substation
32 Oyutolgoi-Tsagaan suvarga 220kW Build Transfer Available for
electric pow- er transmission line and investment
substation
33 600 MW Chandgana power plant and Build Own Operate  Under negoti-
construc- tion of Baganuur-Undurkhaan Build Transfer ation
electric power transmission line
34 Unudrkhaan-Choibalsan 220kW electric Build Transfer Under negoti-
power transmission line and substation ation
35 600 MW Tevshiin Gobi power plant in Build Own Operate  Under negoti-
Saintsagaan soum of Dundgovi aimag ation
36 Extension and renovation of Choir sub- Build Transfer Under negoti-
station ation
37 450 MW CHP number 5 Build Operate Signed
Transfer
38 100 MW Dornod Thermal power plant Build Operate Under negoti-
Transfer ation
39 Tuul=Songino hydro charged power plant  Build Own Operate  Signed
com- plex
40 100 MW Telmen thermal power plant Build Operate Signed
Transfer
Six. Environmental projects
41  Hazardous waste disposal processing Design Build Oper-  Available for
plant ate Transfer investment
42 Tuul river cascade reservoirs Design Build Trans—  Available for
fer, Design Build investment
Operate Transfer
43 Renovation of Central waste treatment Design Renovate Available for
facility of Ulaanbaatar city Operate Trans— investment
fer, Build Operate
transfer
44 Waste to electricity plant Build Own Operate  Available for
investment
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Seven. Education projects

45 72 elementary school, kindergarten Build Transfer Under negoti-
complex ation
46  Construction and renovation of 7 second- Design Demolition ~ Under negoti-
ary schools, 3 kindergartens Build Transfer ation
Eight. Health projects
47  Kidney hemodialysis services Buy Own Operate Available for
investment
47.1  The Center for Elder Care and Advanced Design Build Own Available for
[llness Operate investment
47.2 Improve morgue service Build Own Operate  Available for
investment
47.3 Medical oxygen production plant Build Own Operate  Available for
investment

Nine. Sport, tourism sector projects

48 International Film studio Build Own Operate  Available for
investment

49  International Horse racing center Build Own Operate  Available for
investment

50 Chinggis Khaan Memorial complex Build Own Operate  Available for
investment

51  Winter sport complex Design Build Own Available for
Operate investment

52  Mongolia ethnic heritage museums Design Build Own Available for
Operate investment

Ten. Railroad projects

53  Erdenet city — Ovoot mine railroad project Build Operate Available for

Transfer investment
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u %@35.*—.”@7&%%—‘?— (Ministry of Environment, Green Development and Tourism)
" S22 SHSHR (Ministry of Education, Culture and Science)

s AMRTE (Ministry of Industry)

= *—! %F%:%—'?— (Ministry of Food and Agriculture)
s HAKM|SE (Ministry of Health and Sport)
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= HMA (Customs General Administration of Mongolia)
ZA: Sukhbaatar District, Ikh toiruu 81/1 Ulaanbaatar-14193
M3k (976-11) 350057, MA: (976-11) 350048

HALOIE: http://www.ecustoms.mn/

-mail: info@ecustoms.mn
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Ministries

Phone number

Website

AE (Ministry of Mining)

976-51-263506

www.mm.gov.mn

Q”i*“‘g"h-* 2 (Ministry of
Environment, Green Devel-
opment and Tourism)

976-51-261966

www.mne.mn

SLAL (Ministry of Envi-
ronment and tourism)

976-51-261966

www.mne.mn

QI H (Ministry of Foreign
Affairs)

976-62-262222

www.mfa.gov.mn

=HE (Ministry of Defense)

976-51-261718

www.mod.gov.mn

HEE (Ministry of Finance)

976-51-267468

www.mof.gov.mn

HEHE (Ministry of Justice)

976-51-267533

WWW.moj.gov.mn

OILX|E (Ministry of Energy)

976- 62-263051

www.energy.gov. mn

AtAHE (Ministry of Industry)

976-51-262271

HHEXNAZHE (Ministry of
Construction and Urban De-
velopment)

976-11-327716

www.mcud.gov.mn

u S290StE (Ministry of
Education, Culture and Sci-
ence)

976-18001209

www.meds.gov.mn

L =5 (Ministry of Labor)

976-51-261418

www.mol.gov.mn

QIMIHUALL|EX|E (Ministry
of Human Development and
Social Protection)

976-51-264791

www.khun.gov.mn

C2WEH (Ministry of Road
and Transportation)

976-62263170

www.mrt.gov.mn

AlESHE (Ministry of Food
and Agriculture)

976-11-310986

www.mofa.gov.mn

HZANIEE (Ministry of Health
and sport)

976-51-263913

www.moh.mn
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Baganuur district

www.bnd.ub.gov.mn

Bagakhangai district

www.bagakhangai.ub.gov.mn

Bayangol district

www.bgd.mn

Bayanzurkh district

www.bzd.ub.gov.mn

Nalaikh district

www.nad.ub.gov.mn

Songino Khairkhan district

www.shd.mn

Sukhbaatar district

www.sbd.ub.gov.mn

Khan-Uul district

www.khanuul.mn

Chingeltei district

www.chingeltei.gov.mn

O 5H
C o

Central Bank of Mongolia

www.mongolbank.mn

Khan Bank

www.khanbank.com

Trade and Development Bank

www.tdbm.mn

Golomt Bank

www.golomtbank.com

The State Bank

www.statebank.mn

Xac Bank www.xacbhank.mn
Capitron Bank www.capitronbank.mn
UB City Bank www.ubcbank.mn
Development Bank www.dbm.mn

Erel Bank www.erelbank.mn
National Investment bank www.nibank.mn
Capital Bank www,. capitalbank.mn

Transport Development Bank

www.transbank.mn

Chingis Khan Bank

www.ckbank.mn

Credit Bank

www.creditbank.mn
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Mahatma Gandhi street, Khan-Uul district—- 15,

Ulaanbaatar-17011, Mongolia, MNCCI building

Tel: +976-11-327176, Fax: +976-11-324620

Email: chamber@mongolchamber.mn,
info@mongolchamber.mn

Website: www.mongolchamber.mn

BUSINESS COUNnCcIiL OF MONGOLIA
Express tower, 12-th floor Peace Avenue, Ulaanbaatar,
15160, Mongolia

Email: info@bcmongolia.org

Phone:/Fax: +976-11-317027

www.bcmongolia.org

NATIONAL HOTLINES
+976-1109
+976-1617
+976-1950
+976-1199
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CHA
Address Tel/Fax
Embassy of the Diplomat 95 apart- Tel: 70113998

Republic of San Ma-
rino

ment 1-5, 4 khoroo,
Chingeltei district
Ulaanbaatar

Fax: 70113997

Embassy of Republic Zaluuchuud avenue Tel: 329522
of India 10, Sukhbaatar dis- 329524
trict, Ulaanbaatar Fax: 329532
Embassy of Socialist Peace avenue 47, Tel: 458917
Republic of Vietnam Ulaanbaatar 454632
Fax: 458923
458493
Embassy of Canada Central tower, 6th Tel: 332500
floor, No. 603-607, Fax: 332515
Sukhbaatar square,
Ulaanbaatar
Embassy of Peoples Zaluuchuud avenue Tel: 320955
Republic of China 10, Sukh baatar dis— Fax: 311943
trict, Ulaanbaatar
Embassy of Japan Olympic street Tel: 320777
8,Sukhbaatar district, Fax: 313332
Ulaanbaatar
Embassy of Laos Ikh toiruu 59, Sukh-  Tel:326440
Peoples baatar district 322834
Democratic Republic Ulaanbaatar Fax: 321048
Embassy of French Peace avenue 3, Tel: 324519
Republic Chingeltei district 329633
Ulaanbaatar Fax: 319176
Embassy of Republic Olympic street 10, Tel: 321548
of Ulaanbaatar 310153
Korea Fax: 311157
Embassy of United Peace street 30, Tel:458133
Kingdom of Great Ulaanbaatar 13 Fax:458036

Britain and Northern
Ireland
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Embassy of United the Sukhbaatar dis-  Tel: 329095
States of America trict Ulaanbaatar 13 Fax: 320776
Embassy of Czech Olympic street Tel: 321886,
Republic 14,Ulaanbaatar 311053
Fax: 323791
Embassy of Demo- Diplomat 95, 4 kho-  Tel: 326153,
cratic People’s Re- roo, Chingeltei dis— 325663
public of Korea trict, Ulaanbaatar Fax:330529
Embassy of Republic No72, Zaisan street, Tel: 345408,
of Kazakhstan Khan- Uul district, Fax: 345408
Ulaanbaatar
Embassy of Federal United Nations Tel: 323325,
Republic of Germany street, Ulaan-baatar 323915
Fax: 323905
Embassy of State of = Khan-Uul District, 11 Tel: 7444442,
Kuwait khoroo, Zaisan, Villa 1744445

Vesta Town House 1,
Ulaanbaatar

Fax:7444440

Embassy of Russian Peace street-6-A, Tel: 327191,
Federation Ulaanbaatar 312851

Fax: 327018

Embassy of Republic  Peace street 5, Tel: 311200,
of Turkey Ulaanbaatar-13 329545

Fax: 313992

Embassy of Cuba United Nations Tel: 323778,
street18, Ulaan- 327677

baatar Fax:327709

Embassy of Republic
Bulgaria

Sukhbaatar district,
1 khoroo, Embassy
street 17, Diplomat
apatrments A 402

Tel: 70140403
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Mongolian Airlines /MIAT/
UB-Beijing-UB
UB-Hong Kong-UB
UB-Seoul-UB
www.miat.com UB-Tokyo-UB
UB-Berlin-UB
UB-Moscow-UB
UB-Moscow-Berlin-UB
UB-Singapore-UB
Hunnu Air LLC
UB - Manchuria - UB
UB - Hailar - UB
Choibalsan - Hailar - Choibalsan
Aero Mongolia LLC
www.aeromongolia.com UB-Hohhot-UB
UB-Irkutsk-UB

www.hunnuair.com

www.airchina.com Air China
UB-Beijing-UB
www.koreanair.com Korean Air
UB-Seoul-UB

Turkish Airlines
UB-Istanbul-UB

www.turkishairlines.com

Investmongolia.com
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Hotels Tel & Fax Address
Tuushin +976- 70009915 www.bestwesternmongolia.mn
Hotel +976-11-323162 info@bestwesternmongolia.mn
ote Fax:+976-11325903
Blue Sky +976-70100505 www.hotelbluesky.mn
Hotel +976-70100404

Terelj Hotel

+976-99992233
+976-70110067

www.tereljhotel.com
info@tereljhotel.com

Ulaanbaatar | +976-11-320620 www.ubhotel.mn
Hotel +976-70116688 reservations@ubhotel.mn

ote Fax:+976-11324485
Chingis Khan | +976-70000099 www.chinggis-hotel.com
Hotel Fax: +976-11312788 | marketing@chinggis—hotel.com
Corporate +976-11334411 ww.w.corporatehotels.mn
Hotel +976-88113601 mail@corporatehotel.mn

otels Fax+976-11334422
Bayangol +976-11-312255 www.bayangolhotel.mn
Hotel Fax:+976-11-326880 | info@bayangolhotel.mn
Kempinski +976-11-463463 www.kempinski.com o
Hotel Khan Fax:+976-11-463464 | reservations.ulaanbaatar@kempinski.com
Palace
Ramada +976-70141111 www.ramada.com/hotels/mongolia/
Ulaanbaatar ulaanbaatar
Hotel

Sunjin Grand
Hotel

+976-11-457711
+976- 70161114
Fax:+976-11-462255

www.sunjingrandhotel.com
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